
TENNESSEE VALLEY AUTHORITY 
CHATTANooGA. TNsensC 3740 

400 Cbestat Street Tower n 

IM-0-M391/83-56 

AS. aelear Daeglatory Comn-ist Sn rregion 

Attn: W. Jie P. O'laiily, lglionol Adbinistrator 
101 Ilretta Street, W, Site 2900 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 

Dear Nr. O'*illy: 

MATrS BAN CLBAR PLANT uITs 1 AND 2 - LEUKMIG SrT8I OmURTOR HIEDAIC 
sM - WD-50-390/83-61, m-50s-391/83-56 - FIAL NO«T 

The subjet defloiaoy as initially reported to IBC-OIE Inspator P. S.  
Fredriomson o Septeer 27, 1963 in aooordanoe with 10 CFR 50.55(e) as Cl 
5003. Our first interim report as uadmtted on Ootober 21, 1963.  
knoloaid is our final report. We oosider 10 CFP Part 21 applicable to 
this defloisoy.  

If you hauv any questions, please get in touoh with 1. H. Shell at 
r73 858-2688.  

Very truly yours, 

T IremIa VALLEY AUTWORIT 

L. M. Mills, knager 
Iwolear Licening 

BEnclosure 
oo: Hr. Richard C. Deooung, Director (Enolosure) 

Office of Inspection and Enforcemmt 
U.S. Nuolear Regulatory Comission 
Vashington, D.C. 20555 

Reoords Center (Enolosure) 
Institute of IRulear Power Operations 
1100 Circle 75 Parkway, Suite 1500 
Atlanta, Georgia 30339 

8312280503 831220 
PDR ADOCK 05000390 
9 PDR 
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BCLASUE 

ITTS BAR OCLAu PLAWT WI0T 1 AD 2 
.LrMau STEAn rGmaTO MUOLIEC IMMIIS 

a C 5003 
WbD-50-390/83-61, ID-S0-391/83-56 

10 CFr 50.55(e) 

Desoristion o Derfiano y 

The stem generator (3S) hydraulic subers at Vatts Bar Iulear Plant (WE) 
wre identified &s leking bydreuli3 fluid from various seals and conections.  
This leakage as observed during installation and testing. The SO snbbers ere 
mnmfhoturex by mPaulrlo- Bydrmullos, Inorporated, Orange, California. There 
are five ambers per SO, 20 per unit.  

tre vadrr has notified TIA in their letter dated October 1i, 1983, that this 
defiLeenoy as caused by fisures in seals hbioh passed inspection at the 
timr of wsnfacture, ae less than 100-perent dye penetrant inspection was 
employed. The asobber seals are ade of Teftel. The vendor also stated that 
the fissured seal proble could have been aggravated by the repositioning of 
the seals during installation, ahiah followed an unanticipated long-tern 
storage.  

Safety Implications 

An excessive loos of hydraulic fluid from the subber reservoir system over a 
period of time oould have resulted in a complete loss of fluid inventory if 
not oheaked. This could have diminished the damping action of the snubbers, 
and subsequntly could have resulted in excessive SO otion during a seisio 
event. This ould have adversely affected the safe operation of the 
plant.  

Correotive Action 

TWA returned all of the 0S snubbers from both units to the vendr or for 
disassebly, evaluation of leakage, and repair. All of the Tefzel seals are 
to receive a 100-percent dye penetrant inspection and all seals found with 
fissurs are to be replaced. The subbers are then to be reassembled and * 
tested for leakage. The snubbers are to met the maxim leakage criteria of 
the procuremnt contract before being returned to the Watts Bar construction 
site.  

The above stated action was aocomplished for all unit 1 snubbers, and they 
were returned to the Watts Bar construction site. Reinstallation of the unit 
1 snubbers will be completed by February 14, 1984. All corrective action for 
this deficiency for unit 2 will be completed by January 20, 1985.  

To prevent reourrence of this deficiency, the vendor's inspection procedures 
now require that each Tefzel seal be 100-percent dye penetrant inspected 
before being accepted. Also, the vendor is now including long-term storage 
procedures for large bore snubbers in their contract procedures.



S TVA has inspected the 0S snubbers at Bellefonte Nuclear Plant (BLN and has 
determined that there is no problem with the BLE snubbers. The BLN anubbers 
were also spplied by Paul-Iunroe Hydraulics, Incorporated.  

TVA also purchased Paul-Munroe Hydraulic Snubbers for use on the steam 
generators and reactor coolant pups at the deferred Yellow Creek Nuclear 
Plant (TCE). The snubbers at YTC are being stored per vendor instructions 
and are stroked a minian of 1/2-inch per year. No problems have been 
identified with the anubbers at TCM. This item has been referred to TVA's 
Deferred Nuclear Plants Project for consideration in the event that 
construction activity is reaued at TCN.


